
ORAL PRESENTATION EVALUATION
QUESTIONNAIRE AND FINDINGS

____________________________________________________________________________

Offeror:

Evaluator:

1. What is your opinion of the offeror’s work  breakdown analysis?

Excellent
Very good
Adequate
Marginal
Poor

Comments (continue on reverse):

2. What is your opinion of the offeror’s schedule?

Excellent
Very good
Adequate
Marginal
Poor

Comments (continue on reverse):

3. What is your opinion of the offeror’s allocation of resources?

Excellent
Very good
Adequate
Marginal
Poor

Comments (continue on reverse):

4. What is your opinion of the offeror’s analysis of uncertainty and risk?

Excellent
Very good
Adequate
Marginal
Poor

Comments (continue on reverse):

5. What is your opinion of the offeror’s responsibility assignments?

Excellent
Very good
Adequate
Marginal
Poor

Comments (continue on reverse):

Findings
Based on your answers to the above questions, what is your opinion of the offeror’s understanding of the work?

Excellent
Very good
Adequate
Marginal
Poor

Comments (continue on reverse):

Legend: Excellent (5 points)
Very good (4 points)
Adequate (3 points)
Marginal (2 points)
Poor (1 points)


